# AYKUT KUTUCU

English to Turkish Freelance Translator

aykutkutucu.net

+905426782282

aykutkutucu@yandex.com

#### Introduction

I am a freelance English to Turkish translator with engineering and linguistics education. My aim is to build a sustainable life where I can help other people with my linguistic skills. I specialize in technical translations, however, I'd like to think myself as a well-rounded person and would help you with literary and media related translations.

#### Education

Marmara University, Istanbul Physics 2010-2012

Carl von Ossietzky Universität, Oldenburg Germany Engineering Physics

Istanbul University, Istanbul American Studies 2017- 2021

## Major Skills

SDL Trados OmegaT MemoQ SmartCat

2014-2016

Adobe Photoshop Adobe InDesign Adobe Illustrator AutoCad

Translation Rates

TR to EN: \$0.04/word EN to TR: \$0.03/word Proofreading: \$0.01/word

# Experiences

2014- Today
Freelance Translator | Specializations: Natural Sciences,
Engineering, Information Technologies

2016- Today
Freelance Content Editor • SEO Friends content creation for websites •

## REFERENCES

**Ikarus Tercume** – Patent translations provided on request http://www.ikarustercume.com/

Merve Bayram +905056048598

El Turco – Anton Paar Project

https://www.eltur.co İlgi Topuçar +90 216 599 02 32

Language Inspired - Several Localization Projects

https://languageinspired.com/

Eliza Stipniece